State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, May 2nd, 2023 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross, Gaynor, and Rodgers. Absent: Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the April 18th, 2023 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mayor Boyd opened the meeting with a public hearing regarding a Project Agreement between the City of Brundidge and Coffee County Solid Waste Authority. Rev. Randy Harvey, Rev. Ronald Young and Alvin Johnson spoke against the partnership stating the City would not know what went into the land, it would cause cancer and keep people from coming to Brundidge. Mr. Wright advised the ones in attendance this agreement would authorize the City to approve any and all materials going into the landfill which will only be Municipal Solid Waste (household garbage) and if this agreement was not approved Coffee County owns the landfill and could bring whatever they desired into the landfill. Further, Coffee County currently is bringing in just enough waste to be in compliant with ADEM regarding their permits to keep the landfill open. There being no further questions, Mayor Boyd closed the hearing.

The first item on the agenda was to approve the agreement between City of Brundidge and Coffee County. After discussing the matter, Mr. Gaynor moved the council table the agreement until the next meeting. Mayor Boyd seconded the motion.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mayor Boyd adjourned the meeting.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust

SEAL

Date

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, May 16th, 2023 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross, Gaynor, and Rodgers. Absent: Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the May 2nd, 2023 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve a project agreement between Coffee County – City of Brundidge Solid Waste Disposal Authority, the City of Brundidge, Coffee County, Alabama and The Solid Waste Disposal Authority of Coffee County. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with the roll being call the following vote was recorded. Voting yay, Boyd, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve Resolution No. 2023-13 to modify an existing wireless telecommunication facility located at Veterans Drive in Brundidge. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve Resolution No. 2023-14 approving the Annual Municipal Water Pollution Prevention Report. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

The City Clerk presented the FY2023 March Financials.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve giving authority to the City Manager to purchase two police vehicles. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust

SEAL

Date